

Thank -

For your info +
then to our file

Legislation - Modification
of Espionage Act

Slight addition made on p. 1
of proposed bill. (Made also
on original)

2000

and might well constitute a threat against freedom.

The principal objection against § 1019 and its
 upon fears that legislation
 under these bills we
 of censorship, ~~and~~ ^{a peace-time} ~~is~~ ^{is}
 is conducted by ~~some~~ ^{our} ~~people~~ ^{people}
 much of these are ~~not~~ ^{based upon} ~~based upon~~ ^{based upon}
 publish anything, ~~where~~ ^{where} ~~where~~ ^{where}
~~none~~ ^{none} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~it~~ ^{it} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~by~~ ^{by} ~~the~~ ^{the}
 cryptographic system
 foreign government" ^{of} ~~of~~ ^{of}
~~of~~ ^{of} ~~our~~ ^{our} ~~government~~ ^{government} ~~is~~ ^{is}
 authority, it is feared
 officials of the government
 with our ~~frinds~~ ^{frinds} ~~frinds~~ ^{frinds} ~~frinds~~ ^{frinds} ~~frinds~~ ^{frinds}